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U 11 Jackson 
Senior Registrar 
faewwphillo Centre 
Royal Frog Hospital 
Pond Street, London 1 ?tG 

15th June 1989 

Dear Dr Jackson. 

Re: Mr Gary Redman - Ref rE/t DOl 

TU,nk you for your report dated 12th April 1959. 

In elucidation of this report, we would be obliged if you could please lot our 
Chief Medical Officer have full details of the absorsal liver function teats. 

Have the readings been consistently raised over the last few years and is there 
any underlying disease ?. 

Your assistance is connection with this scatter would be greatly appreciated and 
a prepaid envelope is enclosed for the convenience of your reply. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 
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HAEMOPHOUA CENTRE AND HAEMOSTASIS UNIT 

Or P.6.A KERNOFF. MD FRCP MRCPath 
Dlreatot 

Or CMRiSTINE A LEE. MA MRCP MRCPsth 
Conovi +ft Haem taiopkst 

NJINK/019363 

20th June 1989 

For the attention of Mrs P 8arlov 

Guardian Royal Exchange 
Dallas Road 
Lytham St Annes 
Lanes 
FY8 4JZ 

Dear Madam 

re:
GRO-C 

Thank you for your letter of 15th June 1989 about this man's 

liver function tests. I enclose copies of his. biochemical 

profiles over the last four years. As you can see, his liver 
enzymes have been consistently, but very minimally raised. 

The significance of these results is uncertain and in patients 

with bleeding disorders, it is not our policy to perform liver 

biopsies unless absolutely indicated. It probably indicates wild 

chronic non-A non-8 hepatitis acquired from factor VIII treatment 

before heat-treatment of concentrate was undertaken. 

Yours faithfully 

GRO-C 

1~ JACKSOK 
SEMIOR REGISTRAR III HAEMATOLOGY 
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hand Sheet 
Hempstead 

The Royal Free Hampstead London NW32QG 

NHS Trust
071-7ft 0600 

HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE AND HAEMOSTASIS UNIT 

Dr P. S- A. KERNFF, MO FRCP FRCPath 

Or,~C_HRISTINE A. LEE, MA MO FRCP MACPath 
Ovsa~ttbet P4earn tr'toiOsM 

PT/LRB/ 

31 March 1992 

GRO-C 

Dear Mr Redman, 

I have enclose d some information from the hepatitis hating held in the Haemophilia Centre 
on 24th March, which you may be inter tired to read. 

I have been looking through the results on some of our patients and I see that your recent 
blood tiCsts have been abnormal indicating some inflammation in the liver. 

I wonder if you would be interested in participating in a trial of the drug Ribavirin as 
treatment for this form of lttpatitis. The trial would involve taking the drug, or a dummy 
preparation for six months, followed by six months o( follow up. 

11 you would be intuited. perhaps you could phone to make art appointment to see me at 
the Haemoç'hilia Centrr. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr Paul Teller 
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